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(DISTRICT #5)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: August 3, 2015 (B of T) Date: August 13, 2015
TITLE: PC 15-13; 1125 E. St. Charles Road

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development &}/

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner, requests a conditional use, pursuant to Section 155.416
(C) (30) of the Zoning Ordinance, to allow for Storage centers, provided that the use fronts along
an arterial roadway with an average daily trip volume (ADTV) of less than 25,000 within the B4
Corridor Commercial District; a conditional use, pursuant to Section 155.416 (G) of the Zoning
Ordinance, to allow for a building to exceed three stories or 40 feet within the B4 Corridor
Commercial District; and a variance from Section 155.602, Table 6.3, to allow for less than the
required spaces for a Warehouse Use.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-0,
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